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City of  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DEPARTMENT 

Memo 

To:  Councilor McCoid 

From:   Pamela Cole, Case Manager  

Date:  March 9, 2018 

Subject: Annexation ANXC-725, 6719 Devon Avenue SE 

 
              
 
This is a petitioner-initiated, voter-exempt annexation of approximately 20.35 acres of territory, 
including approximately 19.74 acres of private property and 0.61 acres of right-of-way of Devon 
Avenue SE, and the application of City of Salem RS (Single Family Residential) zoning from 
Marion County UT-10 (Urban Transition 10 acres) zoning, and the withdrawal of the Territory 
from the Salem Suburban Rural Fire Protection District for property generally located at 6719 
Devon Avenue SE (Marion County Assessor Map and Tax Lot Number 083W22C00300). The 
owner of the subject property is HSF, LLC. 
 
Attached is a map which shows the location of the property proposed for annexation to the City 
of Salem adjacent Ward 4.   
 
 
Attachment:  Vicinity Map 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Community Development Dept.

REES HILL RD SE

DE
VO

N 
AV

 S
E

SAHALEE DR SE

EL KINS W Y SE

LON E OA K R D SE

SAHALEE CT  SE

TRIL L I U
M

LN
SE

AUG U S TA ST S E

Vicinity Map
6719 Devon Avenue SE

Ê0 200 400100 Feet

Subject Property

kREES  HILL  RD

SUNNYSIDE  RD

COMMERCIAL  ST

MILDRED LN
DAVIS  RD LIB

ER
TY

Parks

n Schools

Inset Map

This product is provided as is, without warranty.  In no
event is the City of Salem liable for damages from the
use of this product.   This product is subject to license
and copyright limitations and further distribution or
resale is prohibited.
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